MINUTES MONTEAGLE CITY COUNCIL SEPTEMBER 30, 2013

PRESENT: MAYOR, MARILYN C. NIXON LEX ORR ALVIN POWELL RUSTY LEONARD HARRY PARMLEY

The regular meeting of the Monteagle City Council was called to order by Mayor, Marilyn C. Nixon at 6:10 pm. Following the pledge of allegiance and the prayer a motion was made to approve the minutes of August 26, 2013 by Alderman Powell. The motion was seconded by Alderman Orr and passed 5/0.

Discharge of an Employee – 911 Director Wanda McDaniel and Mr. Harvey Cameron discussed that the policies were followed concerning this employee. Alderman Parmley made a motion to dismiss Mr. Scotty Hoosier. Alderman Powell seconded the motion and on a roll call vote 4/1 with Alderman Leonard passing.

JOB POSTING – There was discussion on posting a position for a full-time position of dispatcher/web/clerical, one job one person. Alderman Parmley made the motion to post this position. Alderman Powell seconded the motion and it passed 4/1 with Alderman Orr voting no.

JOB POSTING – There was discussion on posting a position for a full-time dispatcher. Alderman Parmley made a motion to post a position for a full-time dispatcher. Alderman Leonard seconded the motion and it passed 4/1 with Alderman Orr voting no.

MINUTES CITY COUNCIL SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 Page Two

POLICE DEPARTMENT – Copy attached. Chief McNeece discussed overtime for Parents weekend and the new police car bid. Only one bid came in for the car. Alderman Parmley made a motion to purchase the 2014 Dodge at \$ 25,397. Alderman Powell seconded the motion and it passed 4/1 on a roll call vote with Alderman Orr voting no.

FIRE DEPARTMENT – Chief Phillips reported that they are doing training and everything is running well.

PARKS & REC. – The Car Show & Chili Cook-off went very well. The Civil War event will take place on October 5th.

SENIORS/YOUTH – They are planning a canning class.

ALDERMEN

Alderman Parmley wanted to thank Ms. Rhonda Pilkington for a job well done on the Chili Cook-off.

Alderman Orr discussed a water loss problem we are having and that it is being looked into. There was also a sewer problem at Monteagle Greene Apts. The problem has been found and taken care of.

SECOND READING OF ORDINANCE 10-15 – BUDGET AMENDMENT – The ordinance was read and Alderman Orr made a MINUTES CITY COUNCIL SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 Page Three

motion to pass this on second reading. Alderman Leonard seconded the motion and it passed 5/0.

SECOND READING OF ORDINANCE 10-16- JAKE BRAKES – The ordinance was read and Alderman Orr made a motion to approve this ordinance on second reading. Alderman Powell seconded the motion and it passed 5/0.

CITIZENS HEARING

Mr. Wayne Van Hoosier has a complaint on his water bill. Mayor Nixon asked him to please come by city hall and fill out a written complaint.

BUSINESS PERMITS

There were five new business permits. All were approved pending Mr. Earl Geary's inspection.

Liu Shan Chinese Buffet – Alderman Orr made a motion to approve this business permit. Alderman Powell seconded the motion and it passed 5/0.

Amish Hippie – Alderman Orr made a motion to approve this business permit. Alderman Powell seconded the motion and it passes 5/0.

MINUTES CITY COUNCIL SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 Page Four

J D Oliver Storage Buildings – Alderman Leonard made a motion to approve this business permit. Alderman Powell seconded the motion and it passed 5/0.

Mountain Top Storage – Alderman Powell made a motion to approve this business permit. Alderman Leonard seconded the motion and it passed 5/0.

Grundy County Auction & Trading Post – Alderman Parmley made a motion to approve this business permit. Alderman Powell seconded the motion and it passed 5/0.

CALENDER OF EVENTS

Civil War & Mountain Homecoming will be October 5, 2013.

There being no other business the meeting adjourned at 6:50 pm.

Mayor, Marilyn C. Nixon

Respectfully Submitted,

Debbie Taylor, City Recorder